APPENDIX C

Representation

From: Lizzie Deane

Sent: 03 September 2018 23:24

To: EHL Safety

Cc: Pete West Louisa Greenbaum

Subject: 1445/3/2018/0489 | /LAPREV

SC CON ENDS 03.09.18 VALID PCD (A)

Dear Licensing Team,

| write in my capacity of ward councillor to object to the above application.

Curry Leaf Express is located within the Special Stress Area, and is within close proximity to
the city’s Cumulative Impact Zone.

The matrix within the Statement of Licensing Policy clearly states that off sales will be
granted only if the applicant can demonstrate exceptional circumstances. | see no
exceptional circumstance that would enable this application to be granted.

To do so would not promote the council’s licensing objectives and would add to already
existing problems of alcohol induced crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour in an area
where figures show has among the highest crime levels in the city.

Yours sincerely,
Lizzie Deane
ClIr Lizzie Deane

Green Party member for St Peter’s and North Laine ward
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Agreement

From: stewartc

Sent: 08 August 2018 14:13

To: Brighton Licensing

Cc:

Subject: Re: Variation Application

Hi Mark

Thank you for the below

Euan and | are both happy to agree to this.
Kind regards

Stewart

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Aug 2018, at 13: 22;:

Dear Euan,

We are in receipt of your application to vary the conditions which would enable you to sell
pre mixed canned sprits and remove the need to purchase food. Sussex Police were pre
consulted on this prior to your submission and we agreed to these changes. Obviously
other parties could submit an objection.

On top of the changes you have requested, we wanted to know if you would also be in
agreement to a new additional condition which is as follows:

No external advertising of alcohol, be it by A Frames or posters, to be situated within
Brighton Railway Station or fixed to the external walls of the premises.

If you could let me know your thoughts on this please.

Kind Regards
Mark.

Mark Thorogood
Police Licensing Officer

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
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